Utilities Department SCITY OF —mme = Phone: (954) 572-2490

Public Works Division RIS' E Fax: (954) 572-2494

February 4, 2020

Roberto Hernandez, Vice-President

H.G. Construction, Development and Investment Inc.
4806 SW 74" Court

Miami, FL 33155

Re: City of Sunrise - Maintenance Boat Ramp Improvements - Contract No. C-19-08-11-VH,
Notice of Final Completion

Dear Mr. Hernandez:
This letter is to provide notice that all work items under the above referenced contract, with the exception
of the construction of Boat Ramps No. 7 and No. 8 have reached final completion. The Contractor

Release and final payment application were submitted today to our Finance Department.

We appreciate your timely construction of this project, and are hopeful H.G., Construction will bid on
future boat ramp and other City construction projects.

Please call me at (954) 260-2274 or email at mwinslow(@sunrisefl.gov if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
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Mark Winslow, P.E., Civil Engineer

Cc: Samira Shalan, P.E., Assistant Utilities Director
Tery Glunt, P.E., Stantec Consulting Engineers
Frank Cortazar, Project Manager, H.G. Construction

777 Sawgrass Corporate Parkway » Sunrise, Florida 33325



